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April 8, 2013



Dennis Moss, Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington  98504-7250 

RE:	In the Matter of the Petition of PUGET SOUND ENERGY, INC. and NW ENERGY COALITION For an Order Authorizing PSE to Implement Electric and Natural Gas Decoupling Mechanisms and to Record Accounting Entries Associated with the Mechanisms, Dockets UE-121697 and UG-121705 (Consolidated)
Erratum to Transcript, Volume 1

Dear Judge Moss:

I write to respectfully request that you file an erratum sheet to the hearing transcript dated March 22, 2013, in the above dockets, which we received on Friday, April 5, 2013.  The proposed erratum and correction are set forth below.

At page 50, line 25, “discovery” should read “decoupling,” as in “we’ve been kicking this decoupling thing around at the Commission for a long time. . . .”

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,


SALLY BROWN
Senior Assistant Attorney General 

cc:  Parties

